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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 

MEETING DATE: May 11, 2021 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Steve Monaghan, Chief Information Officer 

SUBJECT: Resolution approving a space permit of four (4) tie-downs 

for use by Alpine Aviation Inc. in the amount of $150 per 

month and authorizing the Airport Manager to execute the 

permit (4/5 Affirmative Vote Required) 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution 

FUNDING: The permit will generate airport revenue and will be deposited into 

the Airport Enterprise Fund. There is no budget amendment needed and there is no 

impact on the General Fund. 

BACKGROUND: 

Board of Supervisors Resolution 19-242 approved the airport fee schedule. The 

approved rate is .08 cents per square foot which equates to $56.72 per tie-down per 

month. The tie-downs on ramp 5 are not generally desired by the public and have 

been used by both fixed based operators at times as additional aircraft storage 

while awaiting maintenance. Therefore, we have negotiated with Alpine Aviation 

the rate of $150 for these four tie-downs on a month to month basis. 

Item Initiated by: Kevin Edwards 

Approved by: Steve Monaghan 

 


